

FROM Robert Samuel White
TO Director Lisa Sumption
CC Deputy Director JR Collier; Merilee Nowak, DAS; Governor Kotek
DATE August 1, 2026, 12:07 AM PT
SUBJECT **Statewide HR Policy 50.010.02, Violence-Free Workplace, and its application to me**
ATTACHED 2026-07-31-letter-director-deputy-violence-free-workplace.pdf
DOCUMENT 01KYY2C05RZ76JBTEKHE0EEB59

Director Sumption,

The attached letter concerns Statewide HR Policy 50.010.02, Violence-Free Workplace, and whether that policy, or any behavioral threat assessment or threat management process operating under it, was applied to me.

It asks one question and requires an answer in writing.

The letter and your response, or the absence of one, will be published in full at <https://oprdivolunteerabuse.org>.

Respectfully,

Robert Samuel White

[mailing address]